From: Comella, Philip L.

To: rShearingclerk

Subject: Read: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC (Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket number: CWA-05-2024-
0008

Date: Monday, May 13, 2024 8:10:06 AM

Attachments: ATT 1

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Your message

To: Comella, Philip L.

Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Heritage Crystal Clean, LLC (Indianapolis, Indiana); Docket
number: CWA-05-2024-0008

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 8:57:38 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, May 13, 2024 9:09:44 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

o Philip L. Comella

Partner
PComella@taftlaw.com
Dir: 312.836.4112 | Cell: 630.853.5346
Tel: 312.527.4000 | Fax: 312.527.4011
111 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 2600

Chicago, lllinois 60601-4208

taftlaw.com

This message may contain information that is attorney-client privileged, attorney work product or otherwise confidential. If you
are not an intended recipient, use and disclosure of this message are prohibited. If you received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.
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